
 

 

 

October 15th, 2018 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Modified Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on October 15th, 2018, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for September 17th, 2018 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• September 2018 Support Coordination Report 
• September 2018 CARF Reports 
• September 2018 Employment Report 
• September 2018 Agency Economic Report 
• August 2018 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions:  NONE 

 
 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Transportation (Updates) 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Lake Area Housing Initiative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
September Support Coordination Report 
 
September CARF Reports 
 
September Employment Report 
 
September Agency Economic Report 
 
August Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 
 NONE 
 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
Closed Session Meeting - Pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo, subsections (1), (5), (8), & (14) 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 17th, 2018 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



1 
 

CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of September 17th, 2018 

 

Members Present     Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, Lorraine Russell, 

                                    Chris Bothwell, Brian Willey - Shanna Weber & Paul DiBello via telephone 

 

Members Absent      Lisa Jackson 

 

Others Present         Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present          Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith, (LAI) 

                                   Jeanna Booth, Connie Baker, Myrna Blaine, Jami Weisenborn, 

             Rachel Baskerville, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

               AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, Lorraine Russell,  

          Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey, Shanna Weber 

 

    NO:   None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for August 20th, 2018 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Suzanne Perkins, to approve the August 20th, 2018 open session 

board meeting minutes as presented. 

 

AYE:  Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, Lorraine Russell,  

           Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

ABSTAIN:   Angela Sellers, Shana Weber, Brian Willey  

                                                           because they were not present at the August 20th, 2018  

                                                           board meeting. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• August 2018 Support Coordination Report 

• August 2018 CARF Reports  

• August 2018 Employment Report 

• August 2018 Agency Economic Report 

• July 2018 Credit Card Statement 

• Open Session Resolutions 2018-29 

 

 



2 
 

Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

Myrna introduced new SC, Jami Weisenborn and gave a brief history on her working background. 

Monthly Reports 

 

Arc of the Lake 

Children’s Learning Center 

Lake Area Industries 

 

Arc of the Lake 

Myrna Blaine 

 

The Arc will send out a newsletter the first week of October.  Looking for a location to hold an 

education event/working lunch at the February meeting.  Goals need to be set along with producing a 

venue.  There will be a workshop before and after lunch.  Individual family members from the tri- 

county area will be invited to discuss ABLE accounts. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

No CLC representative present.  Ed relayed that there would be a ribbon cutting ceremony on October 

3rd, at 4:30 PM for the new playground.  All are invited to attend. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

August was a good month with a net income of $17,000 and $45,000 income year to date.  LAI is 

trying to get work done and keep the 71 employees busy.  Contract Packaging has been slow waiting 

on a shipment of drink sticks and creamer.  Trailers have been placed at Dogwood, The Butcher 

Shop, Slumberland for foam and cardboard recycling items.  Hoping to get one placed at the hospital 

soon. 

A grant has been submitted to District T for monies to purchase additional shred containers. LAI is 

selling hardy mums.  LAI will be setting up display of mums for sale at Pumpkin Chunkin. 

 

Shana joined the meeting via telephone.  

 

Natalie opened bids from vendors for excavation, materials and installation of the new sewer system.  

No bids were received for paving. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Transportation (Updates) 

 

Ed drove the deviated routes, tweaked stops, and sent the modifications of routes in board packets.  

Trying to get the routes more in line with work force housing area, running the same hours but 

increasing buses from 2 to 4.  Clients are already using buses to get to and from work. Schedule may 

be revised in future if there is need for expansion.  Beginning next year, will move some LAI 



3 
 

employees to using deviated route buses, which could free up funding for another deviated route bus.    

Food pantries are on the routes.  At any given time, 75% to 90% of the riders have disabilities.  

Routes will be tweaked as and if needed.  Hoping to expand deviated routes in the future. 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

• Human Resources Committee (Schedule Meetings) 

 

HR Committee (Lisa, Angela, Brian) need to set a meeting date to discuss CARF recommendations 

for the Executive Direct review.  It was discussed the HR Committee should meet immediately after 

the October 15th Board meeting. 

 

August Support Coordination Report 

 

August month end, the agency had 348 clients. Support Coordination management was restructured 

as a new support coordinator team leader was added to support the growth. There are now 2 team 

leaders, Lori and Annie.  As of September 17, Lori and Annie each have 4 support coordinators they 

mentor. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Brian Willey, to approve the report as presented 

 

             AYE:   Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

August CARF Reports 

 

The CCDDR Performance Review survey was changed this year.  Surveys sent out are being returned 

at a 50% ratio.  Support Coordinators need to work on meeting the deadlines for submitting plans and 

quarterlies as the goal is not being met.  Non-Medicaid client’s plans needs improvement in getting 

them submitted on time, but they are not as big a deal as those receiving Medicaid benefits.  The 

quarterlies will be discussed in this week’s team meeting.  Myrna explained quarterlies and 

information contained in the reports for the board members. 

 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented. 

     

                                             AYE:  Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

August Employment Report 

 

Not much change since last month.  Community employment is running about 20% which is above 

the national average.  Sheltered workshop employment is also increasing.  

 

 

 

 



4 
 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented. 

 

                                                  AYE:   Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

August Agency Economic Report 

 

The agency is well ahead of the budget.  Some lost revenue from first of year is being made up. The 

new Support Coordinator was needed and by the end of the year, the agency hopes to hire another 

Support Coordinator.  If that occurs, CCDDR will have 20 employees.  CLC will reimburse us for 

loan of playground money when the DNR payment is received.   

 

Motion by Brian Willey, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented. 

 

                                              AYE:   Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

July 2018 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 

 

• Resolution 2018-30:  Amended Support Coordinator Team Leader Description 

 

Minor changes were made to the existing job description for Support Coordinator Team Leader. 

 

After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2018-30 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the resolution as presented. 

     

                                                  AYE:   Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

• Resolution 2018-31:  New Job Creation and Description – Community Programs & 

Relations Manager 

 

With the growth of the agency and the development of new programs, much input is being received  

from the community.  Employment, affordable housing, and transportation are just a few items that 

need continuous management and monitoring.  It is to the best interest of the agency that there be a 

designated point of contact.  

 

 



5 
 

After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2018-31 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Shanna Weber, to approve the resolution as presented. 

     

                                             AYE:   Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones,  

          Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Suzanne Perkins, to adjourn to closed session pursuant to section 

610.02 RSMO, subsections 5, 8 & 14. A voice vote was taken.  

 

                                                AYE:  Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, 

            Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey,  

 

  NO:   None  

 

Board Members returned from Closed Session 

 

Adjournment:  

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to adjourn meeting.  

 

                                               AYE:  Angela Sellers, Shanna Weber, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, 

                                                            Lorraine Russell, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

 

    NO:   None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 



CLC Monthly Report 

























LAI Monthly Report 















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

September 2018 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of September 30th, 2018:  350 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  320 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  1 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  87.43% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Rachel Baskerville - 8 
Cynthia Brown - 38 
Lori Cornwell - 34 
Linda Gifford - 33 
Ryan Johnson - 37 
Jennifer Lyons - 34 
Annie Meyer – 33 
Lisa Patrick – 38 

Mary Petersen – 37 
Jami Weisenborn - 31 

Nicole Whittle - 27 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 41 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %41
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 43 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %43
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 16 1 0 94.12 %
Total 1 0 94.12 %16
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 16 1 0 94.12 %
Total 1 0 94.12 %16
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:19:04 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 54 61 0 46.96 %
Total 61 0 46.96 %54
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 265 112 0 70.29 %
Total 112 0 70.29 %265
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 41 1 1 97.62 %
Total 1 1 97.62 %41
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 40 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %40
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:19:04 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 43 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %43
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 40 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %40
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:19:04 AM 3 of 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 0 0 1 -
Total 0 1 -0
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:15:52 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 3 13 0 18.75 %
Total 13 0 18.75 %3
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 41 9 0 82.00 %
Total 9 0 82.00 %41
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:15:52 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

10/11/2018 10:15:52 AM 3 of 3



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

ek
in

g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
e

d

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 38 5 4 68 13 13 53 9 4

Baskerville 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

Brown 3 1 0 4 2 2 2 1 0

Lyon 2 0 1 8 1 2 5 0 0

Cornwell 3 1 0 8 4 0 6 2 0

Gifford 12 2 0 5 0 0 2 0 0

Patrick 3 0 0 9 1 1 7 0 0

Peterson 2 0 0 7 0 1 2 4 0

Johnson 3 1 0 5 3 2 6 0 2

Evans 3 0 0 9 1 1 7 0 0

Meyer 3 0 0 12 0 3 13 1 1

Whittle 1 0 3 1 1 0 3 1 1

18%

3%

2%

33%

6%

6%

26%

4% 2%

CCDDR Adults employment status as of 9/30/2018

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 

 

 

September 2018 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 13 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L  Departments 

September 2018 

 
SB 40 Tax Services 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 4,007  7,309  (3,302)   
 

0  

   4500 Services Income   
 

0  102,499  96,900  5,599  

Total Income 4,007  7,309  (3,302) 102,499  96,900  5,599  

Gross Profit 4,007  7,309  (3,302) 102,499  96,900  5,599  

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  78,840  79,517  (677) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  2,661  1,638  1,023  

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  4,738  5,196  (458) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  1,130  511  619  

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  1,914  2,925  (1,011) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative   800  (800) 2,059  1,364  695  

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  1,026  1,600  (574) 

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  1,290  1,346  (56) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,472  4,645  (1,173)   
 

0  

   6900 Direct Services 7,620  10,088  (2,468)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 8,700  13,468  (4,768)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 18,699  13,459  5,240    
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 23,352  21,889  1,463    
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs   600  (600)   
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 20,492  8,864  11,628    
 

0  

Total Expenses 82,335  73,813  8,522  93,658  94,097  (439) 

Net Operating Income (78,328) (66,504) (11,824) 8,840  2,803  6,037  

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  2,610  2,800  (190) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,610  2,800  (190) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,610) (2,800) 190  

Net Income (78,328) (66,504) (11,824) 6,230  3  6,227  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During September of 2018, SB 40 Tax Revenues were lower than projected, and Services 
Program income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added 
a new Support Coordination due to caseload growth.  The addition of 2 new Support Coordinators will improve 
billing expectations in the coming months.   
 
Total Expenses: During September of 2018, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were higher than budgeted 
expectations, which is mainly due to funding approved for residential services for a client awaiting Medicaid 
approval and Waiver slot issuance (in Special/Additional Needs category).  Almost all other categories are lower 
than budgeted expectations.  CLC attendance/services provided and LAI business contracts have greatly 
increased throughout the year. Overall Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations.   
 
 
 



Page - 4 - of 13 

 

 
  

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L  Departments 

January - September, 2018 

 
SB 40 Tax Services 

 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income   
 

    
 

  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 943,591  930,722  12,869    
 

0  

   4500 Services Income   
 

0  928,552  885,874  42,678  

Total Income 943,591  930,722  12,869  928,552  885,874  42,678  

Gross Profit 943,591  930,722  12,869  928,552  885,874  42,678  

Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits   
 

0  710,580  729,511  (18,931) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance   
 

0  13,374  14,742  (1,368) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services   
 

0  53,591  58,271  (4,680) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings   
 

0  4,027  4,599  (572) 

   5700 Office Expenses   
 

0  25,231  26,325  (1,094) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative 4,488  7,200  (2,712) 19,643  25,056  (5,413) 

   5900 Utilities   
 

0  11,676  14,400  (2,724) 

   6100 Insurance   
 

0  11,608  12,114  (506) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 26,831  33,755  (6,924)   
 

0  

   6900 Direct Services 112,942  146,120  (33,178)   
 

0  

   7100 Housing Programs 90,900  121,221  (30,321)   
 

0  

   7200 CLC 164,681  121,131  43,550    
 

0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 174,049  197,005  (22,956)   
 

0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 82  5,400  (5,318)   
 

0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 82,432  79,776  2,656    
 

0  

Total Expenses 656,404  711,608  (55,204) 849,729  885,018  (35,289) 

Net Operating Income 287,187  219,114  68,073  78,822  856  77,966  

Other Expenses   
 

    
 

  

   8500 Depreciation   
 

0  23,790  25,200  (1,410) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  23,790  25,200  (1,410) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (23,790) (25,200) 1,410  

Net Income 287,187  219,114  68,073  55,032  (24,344) 79,376  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues are higher than projected, and Services Program income are higher 
than projected.  Services Program billing was budgeted to occur three times in December 2017; however, there 
were only two billing cycles for that month.  The additional billing cycle occurred in January; therefore, Services 
income reflects the additional billing period.  The differences in billing period adjustments did not negatively 
impact variances on the final YTD budgeted net income versus the actual net income at YE 2017. 
 
Total Expenses: YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations with 
variances (savings) in all categories except CLC and Special/Additional Needs expenses. Funding was approved 
for the re-surfacing of the CLC playground; however, the funds will be reimbursed to CCDDR after DNR submits 
the approved grant funding to CLC. Funding was also approved for residential services for a client awaiting 
Medicaid approval and Waiver slot issuance (in Special/Additional Needs category).  Overall Services Program 
expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories.   
 



Page - 5 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of September 30, 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 641,939    

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 642,168  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  71,896  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   166,494  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  238,390  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 642,168  238,390  

      Total Bank Accounts 642,168  238,390  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   41,964  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   26,361  

         Total 1200 Services 0  68,325  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,043,538  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0    

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,043,538  68,325  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   60,875  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (21,526) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  39,349  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  9,712  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  9,712  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  49,061  



Page - 6 - of 13 

 

   Total Current Assets 1,685,706  355,777  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (143,284) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (18,040) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   126,736  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   94,987  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (50,084) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (5,124) 

         1540 Equipment   64,584  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (45,885) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  679,878  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  679,878  

TOTAL ASSETS 1,685,706  1,035,655  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 6,151  2,004  

         Total Accounts Payable 6,151  2,004  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 26,361    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (841) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  17  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 913,718    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  96  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  (73) 

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  3  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  2,020  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  2,045  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  1,042  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  127  

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (127) 



Page - 7 - of 13 

 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (188) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   (100) 

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   100  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  882  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 940,079  2,103  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 940,079  2,103  

      Total Current Liabilities 946,230  4,107  

   Total Liabilities 946,230  4,107  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 229,317    

         3010 Transportation 5,487    

         3015 New Programs 10,030    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 71,719    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 4,601    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 0    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 321,154  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   0  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   24,041  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   6,166  

         3599 Other   664,862  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  895,070  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 53,633  (71,172) 

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 91,801  138,320  

      Net Income 287,187  55,032  

   Total Equity 753,775  1,017,250  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,700,005  1,021,357  

 
 
 
 
 



Page - 8 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

 

Statement of Cash Flows 

September 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (78,328) 6,230  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   14,532  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (7,620) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,071  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   528  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   386  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   457  

      1900 Accounts Payable 2,893  (400) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 7,620    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (9) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   737  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   140  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (12) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (36) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   0  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 10,514  12,013  

Net cash provided by operating activities (67,814) 18,244  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (31,231)   

Net cash provided by financing activities (31,231) 0  

Net cash increase for period (99,045) 18,244  

Cash at beginning of period 741,213  220,147  

Cash at end of period 642,168  238,390  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - September, 2018 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 287,187  55,032  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   6,791  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (7,258) 

      1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   8,923  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   8,083  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   3,066  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   4,753  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   2,802  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   2,275  

      1900 Accounts Payable (4,220) (6,069) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 7,258    

      2015 Current Liabilities:Accrued Compensated Absences   (841) 

      2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (197,593)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (773) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   608  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   117  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (47) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (128) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (309) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (194,555) 21,993  

Net cash provided by operating activities 92,632  77,025  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (44,818) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (375) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (45,193) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 906    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation (27,804)   

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs 10,030    

   3030 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Special Needs (2,207)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (79,887)   

   3045 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Traditional Medicaid Match (790)   

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match 649    



Page - 10 - of 13 

 

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   (27,687) 

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   6,166  

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (73,835) (16,481) 

   3999 Clearing Account   36,768  

Net cash provided by financing activities (172,938) (1,234) 

Net cash increase for period (80,306) 30,598  

Cash at beginning of period 722,474  207,792  

Cash at end of period 642,168  238,390  

 
 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
September 2018 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4869 Childrens Learning Center (18,699.10) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4870 Lake Area Industries (17,201.11) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4871 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (133.28) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4872 Lake Area Industries (2,115.61) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4873 Sam's Health Mart (440.62) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4874 MO HealthNet (258.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4875 Braun Home (10,626.80) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4876 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,471.94) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4877 MO HealthNet (16.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4878 MO HealthNet (20.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4879 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4880 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4881 MO HealthNet (232.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4882 MO HealthNet (241.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4883 MO HealthNet (260.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4884 MO HealthNet (292.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4885 MO HealthNet (308.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4886 MO HealthNet (436.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4887 MO HealthNet (554.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4888 MO HealthNet (645.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4889 MO HealthNet (645.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4890 MO HealthNet (677.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4891 MO HealthNet (906.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4892 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4893 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4894 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (233.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4895 Darryll Euler (421.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4896 David A Schlenfort (678.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4897 Glen Donnach, LLC (161.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4898 Jacob C Kentner Jr (729.00) 



Page - 11 - of 13 

 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4899 Maryann VanCleave (753.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4900 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (333.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4901 Steve Weisenfelder (681.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4902 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4903 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4904 Camden Manors, Inc. (148.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4905 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (249.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4906 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (745.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4907 Steve Weisenfelder (1,050.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4908 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4909 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4910 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (735.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4911 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (403.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4912 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4913 Lake Area Industries (29,115.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4914 Bankcard Center (15.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4915 MO HealthNet (168.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4916 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4917 MO HealthNet (194.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4918 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4919 MO HealthNet (392.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4920 Braun Home (3,085.20) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4921 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 4922 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

     
      1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

09/01/2018 Expense 
SEP - ACH 

FEE First National Bank (24.95) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8491 Sylvia M Santon (40.05) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8492 All Seasons Services (817.21) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8493 Connie L Baker (59.21) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8494 Jennifer Lyon (151.75) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8495 Linda Simms (243.58) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8496 Mary P Petersen (211.65) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8497 Refills Ink (179.97) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8498 Ryan Johnson (106.07) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8499 Ameren Missouri (339.86) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8500 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8501 Kee IT Solutions LLC (960.00) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8502 GB Maintenance Supply (39.32) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8503 LaClede Electric Cooperative (520.68) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8504 Mo Department Of Revenue (2.88) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8505 Mo State Highway Patrol (32.00) 

09/05/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8506 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152439 Connie L Baker (1,115.44) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152440 Rachel K Baskerville (1,286.81) 



Page - 12 - of 13 

 

09/07/2018 Expense 152441 Myrna Blaine (1,543.45) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152442 Jeanna K Booth (1,090.87) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152443 Cynthia Brown (1,122.86) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152444 Lori Cornwell (919.92) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152445 Linda Gifford (839.29) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152446 Sharla Howard (944.97) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152447 Ryan Johnson (1,100.29) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152448 Jennifer Lyon (1,062.66) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152449 Annie Meyer (1,163.31) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152450 Lisa D Patrick (995.77) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152451 Mary P Petersen (1,061.94) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152452 Sylvia M Santon (788.93) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152453 Eddie L Thomas (2,413.36) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152454 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,476.07) 

09/07/2018 Expense 152455 Nicole M Whittle (1,036.46) 

09/07/2018 Expense 09/07/2018 Internal Revenue Service (6,118.71) 

09/07/2018 Expense 09/07/2018 Edward Jones (100.00) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8507 Camden County PWSD #2 (62.02) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8508 Linda Simms (1,313.68) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8509 Missouri Dept of Revenue (2,056.00) 

09/07/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8510 Eddie L Thomas (218.22) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8511 AT&T (83.55) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8512 Conaway Contracting (2,200.00) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8513 Ezard's, Inc. (56.66) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8514 Office Business Equipment (108.26) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8515 City Of Camdenton (58.12) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8516 Cynthia Brown (58.18) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8517 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

09/14/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8518 Kee IT Solutions LLC (370.00) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152457 Connie L Baker (994.18) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152458 Rachel K Baskerville (1,180.82) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152459 Myrna Blaine (1,543.45) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152460 Jeanna K Booth (1,222.59) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152461 Cynthia Brown (1,108.65) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152462 Lori Cornwell (932.94) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152463 Linda Gifford (818.52) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152464 Sharla Howard (909.17) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152465 Ryan Johnson (1,100.29) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152466 Jennifer Lyon (1,062.66) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152467 Annie Meyer (1,167.32) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152468 Lisa D Patrick (1,116.62) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152469 Mary P Petersen (1,055.36) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152470 Sylvia M Santon (787.85) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152471 Eddie L Thomas (2,413.36) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152472 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,476.07) 

09/21/2018 Expense 152473 Nicole M Whittle (1,106.15) 



Page - 13 - of 13 

 

09/21/2018 Expense 09/21/2018 Edward Jones (100.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8519 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8520 Delta Dental of Missouri (464.10) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8521 Myrna Blaine (193.64) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8522 AT&T TeleConference Services (80.21) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8523 Delta Voice & Data Technologies, LLC (110.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8524 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8525 Lakeside Office Supply (139.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8526 Linda Simms (1,325.02) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8527 Mo Consolidated Health Care (12,912.03) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8528 Page & Brown Convention Services, LLC (1,340.00) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8529 Principal Life Ins (241.28) 

09/21/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8530 Ezard's, Inc. (1,300.00) 

09/21/2018 Expense 09/21/2018 Internal Revenue Service (6,102.80) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8531 Charter Business (529.88) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8532 GB Maintenance Supply (39.32) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8533 Jeanna K Booth (76.10) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8534 Kee IT Solutions LLC (100.00) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8535 Office Business Equipment (294.90) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8536 Refills Ink (44.99) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8537 Scott's Heating & Air (315.00) 

09/27/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8538 US Department of Education - Tracking # 1017780285 (341.99) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8539 Lisa D Patrick (460.78) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8540 Bankcard Center (3,635.25) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8541 Lagers (3,699.98) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8542 Cynthia Brown (104.78) 

09/28/2018 Bill Payment (Check) 8543 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

 



August 2018 
Credit Card Statement 

 




























































	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	Sept 17 Open Session Board Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI September 2018 reports external
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Eligible
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Ineligible
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC.xlsx (4)
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	August credit card receipts for September Board Meeting_Redacted



